

PART II - CODE OF ORDINANCES
Chapter 2 - ADMINISTRATION
ARTICLE I. IN GENERAL

ARTICLE I. IN GENERAL

Sec. 2-1. Official newspaper designated.

The "Pasadena Citizen" or the newspaper that replaces it and services the local area is hereby designated as the official newspaper for the city.

(Code 1991, § 2-1; Code 2003, § 2-1; Code 2014, § 2-1; Ord. No. 3251, § 1, 2-3-2009)

Deleted: Deer Park Broadcaster

Sec. 2-2. Legal holidays.

(a) The following days are recognized as legal holidays:

(1) New Year's Day.

(2) Martin Luther King Day

(3) The Friday immediately preceding Easter Sunday.

(4) Memorial Day.

(5) July Fourth.

(6) Labor Day.

(7) Thanksgiving Day.

(8) Day after Thanksgiving.

(9) Christmas Eve.

(10) Christmas Day.

(11) Employee's birthday (taken within 30 days following date of birthday).

(12) Two floating holidays per calendar year

Deleted: 2

Deleted: 3

Deleted: 4

Deleted: 5

Deleted: 6

Deleted: 7

Deleted: 8

Deleted: 9

Deleted: 0

(b) Any of the holidays in subsection (a) of this section falling on Sunday will be recognized on the Monday following such holidays. Those holidays falling on Saturday will be recognized the Friday preceding such holidays.

(Code 1991, § 2-3; Code 2003, § 2-2; Code 2014, § 2-2)

Secs. 2-3—2-22. Reserved.

Sec. 90-7. Holiday collection schedule.

Garbage/trash service shall not be provided by the city on official holidays but will be collected on the next regularly scheduled day for that location. Those days are as follows:

- (1) New Year's Day.
- (2) Martin Luther King Day
- (3) The Friday immediately preceding Easter Sunday.
- (4) Memorial Day.
- (5) July Fourth.
- (6) Labor Day.
- (7) Thanksgiving Day.
- (8) Day after Thanksgiving.
- (9) Christmas Eve.
- (10) Christmas Day.

(Code 1991, § 20-7; Code 2003, § 90-7; Code 2014, § 90-7)

Deleted: New Year's Day. ¶
Good Friday. ¶
Labor Day. ¶
Good Friday. ¶
Thanksgiving (two days). ¶
Memorial Day. ¶
Independence Day. ¶
Christmas Eve. ¶
Christmas Day. ¶

Moved (insertion) [1]

Moved up [1]: Good Friday. ¶
Thanksgiving (two days). ¶
Memorial Day. ¶
Independence Day. ¶
Christmas Eve. ¶
Christmas Day. ¶